

THE SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE PARISHES OF IBERIA, ST. MARTIN, ST. MARY  
STATE OF LOUISIANA

SECT.4

STATE OF LOUISIANA

VERSUS 20-CR-141

APRIL F FOULCARD  
702 HEBERT STREET  
JEANERETTE, LA 70544  
DOB: 03/04/1971

BILL OF INFORMATION

- COUNT #1: MALFEASANCE IN OFFICE, La. RS14:134
- COUNT #2: MALFEASANCE IN OFFICE, La. RS14:134
- COUNT #3: MALFEASANCE IN OFFICE, La. RS14:134
- COUNT #4: MALFEASANCE IN OFFICE, La. RS14:134
- COUNT #5: MALFEASANCE IN OFFICE, La. RS14:134

M. BOFILL DUHE, DISTRICT ATTORNEY for the Sixteenth Judicial District, Parish of IBERIA, State of Louisiana, charges that:

Count #1: R.S. 14:134 - MALFEASANCE IN OFFICE, IN THE PARISH OF IBERIA, APRIL F FOULCARD, on or between December 1, 2015 and January 1, 2018, being a public officer or public employee, did commit malfeasance in office by intentionally performing any duty lawfully required of him/her in an unlawful manner, to wit: by failing to complete mandatory audits required by La. R.S. 24:513 for three (3) consecutive years in violation of La. R.S. 39:1351.

Count #2: R.S. 14:134 - MALFEASANCE IN OFFICE, IN THE PARISH OF IBERIA, APRIL F FOULCARD, on or between December 1, 2016 and April 30, 2018, being a public officer or public employee, did commit malfeasance in office by intentionally performing any duty lawfully required of him/her in an unlawful manner, to wit: by failing to remit witness fee payments to off duty law enforcement agents within 30 days in violation of La. R.S. 15:255.

Count #3: R.S. 14:134 - MALFEASANCE IN OFFICE, IN THE PARISH OF IBERIA, APRIL F FOULCARD, on or between October 1, 2015 and March 31, 2018, being a public officer or public employee, did commit malfeasance in office by intentionally performing any duty lawfully required of him/her in an unlawful manner, to wit: by failing to pay federal payroll taxes and by failing to file quarterly reports timely in violation of 26 U.S.C. Section 3402 and IRS Publication 15-B.

Count #4: R.S. 14:134 - MALFEASANCE IN OFFICE, IN THE PARISH OF IBERIA, APRIL F FOULCARD, on or between October 1, 2015 and March 31, 2018, being a public officer or public employee, did commit malfeasance in office by intentionally performing any duty lawfully required of him/her in an unlawful manner, to wit: by failing to pay state payroll taxes and by failing to file quarterly reports timely in violation of La. R.S. 47:114.

Count #5: R.S. 14:134 - MALFEASANCE IN OFFICE, IN THE PARISH OF IBERIA, APRIL F FOULCARD, on or between July 8, 2013 and January 25, 2018, being a public officer or public employee, did commit malfeasance in office by intentionally performing any duty lawfully required of him/her in an unlawful manner, to wit: by failing to fulfill her personal obligation as an elected official (Mayor of Jeanerette) not to misappropriate, misapply, convert, misuse, or otherwise wrongfully take funds or property of the public entity (City of Jeanerette) in violation of La. R.S. 42:1461.

contrary to the law of the State of Louisiana and against the peace and dignity of the same.

M. BOFILL DUHE, DISTRICT ATTORNEY

*R. Vines*

BY: Robert C. Vines  
First Assistant District Attorney  
Sixteenth Judicial District  
of Louisiana

FILED  
FOR RECORD  
2020 FEB 12 PM 3:30  
DEPUTY CLERK OF COURT  
PARISH OF IBERIA, LA

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing  
is a true and correct copy of the  
original as the same appears in the  
records of the court.

Deputy Clerk